Invoice

#* CobbFendley

13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 1100

Houston, Texas 77040
713.462.3242

Fort Bend County Engineering Dept.

P.O. Box 1449

301 Jackson Street, Richmond, Texas 77469
Rosenberg, TX 77471-1449

1711-008-01 Sansbury Boulevard

Project
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October 23, 2017

Invoice No: 261788

Professional Enginearing Services in regards to Sansbury Boulevard from Williams way to Grand Estates Drive.

Authorized Amount $162,587 00 \/ \/
Prior Invoiced Amount $137 587.00
Invoice Amount $750.00

Remaining Authorized Amount $24,250.00

| certify thatw correct

7z .
Mahmoud Salehi, Pfoject Manager

Invoice for period ending October 9,207 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _
Task 04 Construction
Fee

Total Fee 25,000.00

Percent Complete 3.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

750.00
0.00
750.00

750.00

Total this Task

$750.00
Ok, %5
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Total this Invoice

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT. PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WITH PAYMENT



Harris, Britten
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From: Robert Barnett <rbarnett@lja.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:18 AM
To: Harris, Britten

Cc: 'Mahmoud Salehi'

Subject: RE: CobbFendley Invoice 261788
Britten,

LJA Concurs with Invoice 261788 as submitted by Cobb-Fendley.

Regards,

Robert W. Barnett, P.E.

Vice President/Transportation

LJA Engineering | We Build Civilization

From: Harris, Britten [mailto:Britten.Harris@fortbendcountytx.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 8:41 AM

To: Robert Barnett <rbarnett@|ja.com>

Subject: FW: CobbFendley Invoice 261788

Bob,

Please review and advise.

Admin Assistant - Engineering
Fort Bend County Engineering

301 Jackson St. Ste 401 | Richmond Tx 77469
Britten.harris@fortbendcountytx.gov

Phone: 281-633-7539



From: Gregory Sowell [mailto:GSowell@cobbfendley.com]
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Harris, Britten; rbarnett@lja.com

Cc: Mahmoud Salehi

Subject: CobbFendley Invoice 261788

Mr. Harris,

Good afternoon. Please find the attached CobbFendley Invoice 261788 for services rendered to the Fort Bend County. If
you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

GREGORY SOWELL

Project Accountant

713.462.3242
713.462.3262
713.485.8099

13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 1100 | Houston, TX 77040
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